

## Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 12 October 2016 for answer on 19 October 2016

R – Signifies the Member has declared an interest.  
W – Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.  
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Minister after Question 2.

### To ask the [Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government](#)

1. [Angela Burns \(Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on recent local authority capital expenditure? OAQ(5)0042(FLG)
2. [Eluned Morgan \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): What assessment has the Minister made of the impact that the £66 billion HM Treasury deficit resulting from Brexit will have on Wales? OAQ(5)0049(FLG)
3. [Simon Thomas \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Following his statement on 11 October, will the Minister confirm what funding will be available for the remaining European structural fund programmes from 2014 to 2020? OAQ(5)0034(FLG)W
4. [Rhianon Passmore \(Islwyn\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the impact of European structural funding in Islwyn? OAQ(5)0047(FLG)
5. [Lynne Neagle \(Torfaen\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on Welsh Government plans for local government funding in this financial year? OAQ(5)0044(FLG)
6. [Dawn Bowden \(Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the real living wage in the Welsh public sector? OAQ(5)0037(FLG)
7. [Angela Burns \(Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire\)](#): What assessment has the Minister made of the impact of proposed local government reform on the delivery of public services? OAQ(5)0041(FLG)
8. [John Griffiths \(Newport East\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on progress in implementing the Well Being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015? OAQ(5)0043(FLG)

9. [Joyce Watson \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): Will the Minister provide an update on the progression of collaborative working across local authorities? OAQ(5)0040(FLG)
10. [Andrew RT Davies \(South Wales Central\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on what the Welsh Government is doing to engage with local authorities in South Wales Central? OAQ(5)0048(FLG)
11. [Huw Irranca-Davies \(Ogmore\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on his role in chairing the external advisory panel on EU withdrawal? (OAQ(5)0036(FLG))
12. [Dawn Bowden \(Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on the trade union bill? OAQ(5)0038(FLG)
13. [Sian Gwenllian \(Arfon\)](#): Will the Minister make a statement on workforce plans for the Welsh Revenue Authority? OAQ(5)0033(FLG)W
14. [Jeremy Miles \(Neath\)](#): Will the Minister provide an update on the development of a Welsh Treasury? OAQ(5)0039(FLG)
15. [Hefin David \(Caerphilly\)](#): Will the Minister provide an update on reform to non-domestic rates in Wales? OAQ(5)0035(FLG)

### **To ask the [Assembly Commission](#)**

1. [Simon Thomas \(Mid and West Wales\)](#): What provision has the Commission made for electric vehicles at the Assembly? OAQ(5)0001(AC)W
2. [Lynne Neagle \(Torfaen\)](#): What plans does the Commission have to develop a youth parliament for Wales? OAQ(5)0002(AC)